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1. We have carefully reviewed the situation in the light of your MIR-79. We cannot agree 

to the operation contemplated in paragraph 7 of your cable, ass it clearly goes beyond the 

mandate entrusted to UNAMIR under resolution 872 (1003). 

2. However, on the assumption that you are convinced that the information provided by 

the informant is absolutely reliable, we request you to undertake the initiative described 

in the following paragraphs. 

3. SRSG and FC should request urgent meeting with the President. At that meeting you 

should inform the President that you have received apparently reliable information 

concerning the activities of the Interhamwe militia which represents a clear threat to the 

peace process. You should inform him that these activities include the training and 

deployment of subversive groups in Kigali as well as the storage and distribution of 

weapons to these groups. 

4. You should inform him that these activities constitute a clear violation of the 

provisions of the Arusha peace agreement and of the Kigali weapons-secure area. You 

should assume that he is not aware of these activities, but insist that he must ensure that 

these subversive activities are immediately discontinued and inform you within 48 hours 

of the measures taken in this regard, including the recovery of the arms which have been 

distributed. 

5. You should advise the President that, if any violence occurs in Kigali, you would have 

to immediately bring to the attention of the Security Council the information you have 

received on the activities of the militia, undertake investigations to determine who is 

responsible and make appropriate recommendations to the Security Council. 

6. Before meeting with the President you should inform the Ambassadors of Belgium, 

France and the United Nations of your intentions and suggest to them that they may wish 

to consider making similar demarche. 



7. For security considerations, we leave it to your discretion to decide whether to inform 

the PM(D) of you plans before or after the meeting with the President. When you meet 

with the PM(D), you should explain to him the limits of your mandate. You should also 

assure him that, while the mandate of UNAMIR does not allow you to extend protection 

to the informant, his identity and your contacts with him will not be repeat not be 

revealed. 

8. If you have major problems with the guidance provided above, you may consult us 

further. We wish to stress, however, that the overriding consideration is the need to avoid 

entering into a course of action that might lead to the use of force and unanticipated 

repercussions. 

Regards. 


